
Renee Sloan 

From: Robyn Alice 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, February 21, 2023 1:02 PM 
Joe DiRienzi Sr. 

Cc: Renee Sloan 
Subject: Island Park Permits 

Good afternoon Joe, 

17630 Captiva Island Lane permit has been removed. Please let me know the other address you were mentioning, that 
needed to be removed. 

Thank you and have a wonderful day. 

Sincerely, 

fiWpp,,lllice 

ELIAS BROfHERS GROUP~ 
3570 Enterprise Ave, Suite 100 
Naples, FL 34104 
Direct : 239-280-5242 

Office: 239-643-1624 ext. 2026 
robyn.alice@elias-brothers.com 
www.eliasbrothersgroup.com 

1 ELIAS - #01227


	17600_Captiva_Reconstruction
	Coversheet
	Line Item Detail
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

	Summary
	Summary of Add-ons
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images

	Sketch

	17601 Captiva 2.28.23
	17601 Marco 4.17.23
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

	17601_Captiva_Reconstruction
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

	17603_Captiva_Reconstruction
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

	17623 Marco 4.17.23
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

	17633 Marco 4.17.23
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

	17641 Captiva 4.17.23
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

	17641 Marco 4.17.23
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

	17642 Captiva 4.17.23
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

	17643 Marco 4.17.23
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
	Recap by Category
	Sketch

	Detail Flood Report Captiva-Marco Island
	Combined #2 - Other Docs.pdf
	Additional Cost-Island Park
	Doug Malone Xactimate's Island Park
	Email correspondences
	Executed Contracts
	Invoicing - Island Park 
	Island Park - Subcontractor paid invoice
	Island Park Daily logs 1.20.23 to 3.31.23
	Jim Cillo - 17601 Captiva 1 of 2
	Jim Cillo - 17601 Captiva 2 of 2
	Permitting - Island Park
	Provided Homeowner Contract-Island Park
	Re-pipe Change Order-Island Park
	Scheduling Meetings-Minutes-Island Park
	Scope of Work-Island Park




